## LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and the press have the right to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Access to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 and extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless' stopped by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right will not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to items on the agenda, no decision for action can be taken. A record of the public participation will be included as a preliminary record in the Minutes and if any actions were required to be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the Right of Topic Issues right.

## AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00pm on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at Cwm y Glo Junior School to discuss the matters noted below.

- 136. Welcome by the Chairman
- 137. To accept apologies.
- 138. To declare any members' interests.
- 139. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held 20<sup>th</sup> February 2018.
- 140. Matters arising out of the minutes.
- 141. To receive the latest reports on the situation regarding Gwynedd Council's decision to close Llanrug Youth Club
- 142. To receive reports on matters relating to the Cemetery
- 143. To receive reports on matters relating to public footpaths
- 144. To receive reports on matters relating to the playing fields
- 145. To receive a report from the Community Council representative on the governing body of Llanrug Primary School
- 146. To receive Councillor Berwyn Parry Jones' report on activities during the last month at Cyngor Gwynedd
- 147. To receive Councillor Charles Jones' report on activities during the last month at Cyngor Gwynedd (see below)

1. The next major event happening in Llanrug will be the resurfacing of some parts of Station Road during June (it is hoped).

2. Regarding the recent flooding, the owner of the land opposite the old Hafod Garage has received a Planning Contravention Order for the dumping of rubble and soil on the land without planning consent. If the owner does not comply within 21 days Gwynedd Council will obtain legal advice before proceeding with enforcement notice as it is important that any enforcement notices are served correctly.

3. Members of the Community Council will be interested to note the new bus timetable for service 82 / 83 (Caernarfon – Deiniolen a Dinorwig) a 88 (Caernarfon – Llanberis). New timetables to be effective from 8 April

- 148. To receive the latest report on the transferring of the playing field at Cwm y Glo and Dolafon from Gwynedd Council to Llanrug Community Council
- 149. To consider and to express views on the bus timetables coming into effect 8<sup>th</sup> April 2018. (copies previously circulated to members).
- 150. To receive a report on the arrangements for the refilling of salt bins and to consider alternative arrangements for 2018 / 2019.
- 151. Salt bin locations to consider if the current locations are suitable and are they located at the most suitable locations and whether more salt bins are required.
- 152. Payments to Community Councillors (Report already circulated to members). Members to decide when payments should be made and to consider whether Llanrug Community Council pays the discretionary fee to the Chair of specific committees.
- 153. To consider the following requests for financial assistance
  - a) Llewod Llanrug
  - b) Air Ambulance Wales
  - c) Theatr Bara Caws
- 154. Planning Applications These to be referred to a special meeting of the Community Council on 21<sup>st</sup> March 2018 at 7:00pm at the Memorial Institute

Any enquiries on the above or on the work of the Council should be directed to the

Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn Llanrug LL55 4AH 2 07769 112875 Clerc@llanrug.cymru

www.llanrug.cymru